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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonernail.com> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, May 21, 2009 7:09 AM 
To: 	 'ValmoroU@state.gov'; 'cheryl.mill 

'sullivanjj@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Speech 

   

  

'abedinh@state.gov'; 	 B6 

   

Yes--but I don't want to lose the Sri Lankan call for today since it's taken awhile to set up and is very important. So that's 

the key. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
To: H; cheryl.mills 	 <cheryl.mills 
<SullivanJJ@state gov> 
Sent: Thu May 21 06:58:45 2009 
Subject: Re: Speech 

  

 

; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J 

  

Yes -- Stephens is in DC all day, we can work with Ops on the call. I don't think we need to push the Angolans more than 
15 minutes so should be fine. Should I move forward and adjust? 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: 'cheryl.mills 	 ' <cheryl.mills 
Sent: Thu May 21 06:30:57 2009 
Subject: Speech 

   

  

; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J 

   

Can we try to change the Sri Lanka call and reschedule Stephens and postpone until later the Angolans so I can go to 
speech? 
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